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' ...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

s ___|NopMied 1 Suhmiiied | AQ) Ascgrea | Aa) Ryt | ) Sutenmttng [ ine Autiven Ztatus
_— athomi aib) 2z ! 1 ——
04 Apr 2019 04 Apr 2019 04 Apr 2019
Main | 1li44 12:01 14:53 New Assignment
Sencback Ext | | 5$8,303.40 Assign | _Cancel Case |

Reference Claim Details

|| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
i | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd, Co. Reg, No.: 193506048W
03/04/2019 00:00 - :59

=

| ¥

SHB4387C I“"“ Of Lass: | 3 Months and 28 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]
Policy/Cover | M489427 (Trade Plate)

_ |Note No.: | Covernge: 01/01/2017 - 31/12/2019

— S (Ewcess: |

{CamfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd (Loyang) 53 Loyang Drive, 506963 Loyang - Tel: 6214 8300

| India International Insurance Pte Ltd [HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handied by Lalitha Krishnan - 6347 6139)

\Adjustar: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .. [Final Rpt due 15/04/2019] ]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED - ~ _viewall| compose Case Mail ||

IM.I'IWI'I'II!'I.EXWI“H. |
|

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All | Search Tasks || Creste New Task | | Complete |

| Due Date Priarity Tvpa Task Group Subrject Maralier Axugned Oy Compieted On Created On DanaT

No results.




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 5 April 2019 439 PM

To: ‘Doris Lim Puay Nol'; Jumani Bin Masudin

Ce: Christine Tay Siew Hway; Kalvin Ang (LKKAuto); SUR
Subject: RE: SHB4387C ACCIDENT ON 3/4/19

Dear Jumani,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SHB 4387C (Excess S$750/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741
8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bik 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(4085933)

From: Doris Lim Puay Noi <doris_lim@cdgtaxi.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 5 April 2019 11:25 AM

To: Jumani Bin Masudin <jumanibm@cdge.com.sg>

Cc: Christine Tay Siew Hway <christine_tay@cdgtaxi.com.sg>; Kalvin Ang (LKKAuto) <kalvinang@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: SHB4387C X SHB4437S ACCIDENT ON 3/4/19 (Trade plate)

Hi Jumani

Regards

Doris Lim

Fleet Safety Department

Comfort Transportation Pte Ltd / Citycab Pte Ltd
Hotline: 6550 8768 / DID: 6550 8606 / Fax: 6453 0491



" Think Safety. Drive Safely.”

From: Doris Lim Puay Nol

Sent: Friday, 5 April 2019 8:57:13 AM

To: Jumani Bin Masudin

Cc: Christine Tay Siew Hway; LKK-KALVIN

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

" Think Safety. Drive Safely."

From: Jumani Bin Masudin

Sent: Thursday, 4 April 2019 3:18 PM

To: Doris Lim Puay Noi

Ce: Christine Tay Siew Hway; LKK-KALVIN

Subject: Fw: SHB4387C X SHB4437S ACCIDENT ON 3/4/19 (Trade plate)

Hi Doris

Surveyor from LKK - Kalvin requested for book value

Best Regards
Jumani Masudin



Taxi Crash Repair / ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
Tel, 6214-8315 / Fax. 6546-8156

From: CDGE Taxi_Accident

Sent: Thursday, 4 April 2019 11:49 AM

To: Lim Guo Ping

Cc: Tan Pei Wei: Roger How Keen Meng; CDGE Loyang Crash Repair Admin 1; CDGE Loyang Crash Repair Admin 2;
Jumani Bin Masudin

Subject: Fw: SHB43B7C X SHB44375 ACCIDENT ON 3/4/19 (Trade plate)

Dear Guo Ping,
Pls advise on CTPL email.
Also send us a copy of the technician's letter of authorisation to drive.

Pls liaise with our MVA for uninsured losses (rental & loss of earnings) for the concerned drivers.

Thanks

S R Moorthy

Accident Reporting Centre
ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd

DID: 62148312 / 11

From: Hannah Lim Mei Jiao

Sent: Thursday, 4 April 2019 11:04 AM

To: CDGE Taxi_Accident

Cc: Doris Lim Puay Noi; Christine Tay Siew Hway; Tan Pel Wei; Roger How Keen Meng; CDGE Loyang Crash Repair Admin
1; CDGE Loyang Crash Repair Admin 2; Jumani Bin Masudin

Subject: Re: SHB4387C X SHB4437S ACCIDENT ON 3/4/19 (Trade plate)

Dear All



SHBA4387C is driven by the staff of Braddell under Trade plate therefore pls assist to handle Hirer SHB4387C on
his losses (downtime & LOI).

Regards

Hannah Lim

Fleet Safety Department

Comfort Transportation Pte Ltd/Citycab Pte Ltd
Hotline: 6550 8768 / DID: 6550 8570 / Fax : 6453 0491

From: CDGE Taxi_Accident

Sent: Thursday, 4 April 2019 10:46 AM

To: Hannah Lim Mei Jiao

Cc: Doris Lim Puay Noi; Christine Tay Siew Hway; Tan Pei Wei; Roger How Keen Meng; CDGE Loyang Crash Repair Admin
1; CDGE Loyang Crash Repair Admin 2; Jumani Bin Masudin

Subject: SHB4387C X SHB4437S ACCIDENT ON 3/4/19

Dear Hannah,

This is to inform that the a bove mentioned taxis taxis were involved in an accident within the premises of
Braddell Workshop.

Attached is the report with our policy certificate (Comprehensive - Internal Risks) for your necessary action.

Thanks

S R Moorthy

Note: For further clarifications, please liaise with our Cat Por as | will be on leave from tomorrow to 8/4/19.



Accident Reporting Centre
ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd

DID: 62148312 /11

From: ApeosPort-1ll C4400 <xero fo >
Sent: Thursday, 4 April 2019 10:41 AM

To: COGE Taxi_Accident

Subject: Scan Data from FX-95A5D4

Number of Images: 4
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: ApeosPort-IIl C4400
Device Location:

This message and any attachmants may contisin confidental, prvileged or propretary mformabon. If you are not thee intanded recipiant, kindly nolity us
and delete this message and its sttachments mmediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any conlents (hersin is
not allowed Statements pertaining to any matier outside our business are not 1o be taken as endorsed by ComfortDeiGro Corporation Limiled or its
related companies The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purpeses only and ere subject 1o approvals Nothing harein shall constitute a
binding agresmant between the parties. Neither pary shall be bound in any way to any term of condition except a8 agreed in & writien agresment

signed by the duly authonsed representatives of both parties

ComiortDeitn - a Grean Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - s committed to presenving the anviranment. VWe encourage you to

print this only if necessary
CityCab Pte Lid Regstration No 1995028166

CGomfort Transporation Pte Lid [Registration No. 198303821R]




452019 Merimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mall is associated with :

SHB43IATC
oD
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pie Ltd
Apr 3 2019 12:00AM
[ComfortDeiGro Engineering Pra Lid]
ComfortDelGro Enginearing Pte Ltd

[ Raply | [ Raply All | _Mark as Unresd || print Message || Detets Message | Forward|

From iIndia International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) (III_SG), sent on 05/04/2019 16:31 PM.
To LKK_HQ

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$3909.43) - SHB4387C - Claim Handler: Lalitha Krishnan

Approved: 3905 43,

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no documents.
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4/8/2019 Rich Taxt Editor, SVCDOCHrcontent

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coresnesssorises
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel £256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall sur@ikkauto.com assignments@ikkauto.com

To: India Intemational Insurance Ple Lid From: LKK Auto Consultanis Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Straat 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
#04-00 |08 Building Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 049711 Singapora 408933
Aftn;  Lalitha Krishnan Data: 05 Apr 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicla Mo : SHB4387C Accident Date : 03/04/2010
Maks : TOYOTA PRIUS Palicy No. s MABS4ZT
Assignment Date : 04/04/2019 Excass - 850.00
Data of Inspection  : D4/04/2018 Est. Duration of Repair 4,00
Inspection Al s COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD [LOYANG)
59 LOYANG DRIVE
SINGAPORE 508969

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained Impact / damages rear o/s portion and parts claimed are consistant to the accident.

Repairer's Estimata (Gross) 88 B,365.42
Revised Amount 5% 352378
Check ltems (Estimated) 5% 38565
Total 55 3.908.43
Lump Sum Repair 58
Total Loss Consideration
Mew for Old Value 5%
Book Value 85 73,887.00
COE | PARF Rebate 55 28,330.00
Salvage Value 'S8
Margin for Repair =8 45 B57.00
Remarks
(%)

The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. Wa have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
lat s have your authorisation,

The vehicle is unecanomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

Other commaents |
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Cramer 1D Type:

Cnwner 1D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No:

Vehicle to be Exparted:
intended Deregistration Oate:

Engine Na.:

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Qutput:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transter Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
 PARF Elgibilly:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Detalls

COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period({Years}:

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amaunt:

Total Rebate Amount:

Mﬂﬂlﬂ

Please note that the 8-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The

PARFINNF Aahalte Frmene

vehicle reaches its statutary |ifespan [if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein it correct as at 05 Apr 2019

OK

3821R

SHBA3BTC

m S -

05 Apr 2019

TOYOTA
PRIUS SDR HATCHBACK (AUTO)
Blue

2018

2ZR2B82933
JTDKB3FU403077631

#0.0 kW (120 bhyl
$26,605.00

06 Dec 2018

06 Dec 2018

0]

$14.247.00

Yes
05 Dec 2026
£10,685.00

05 Dec 2026

A-Car up to 1600cc & 97kW {130bhp)
8

$22,057.00

$17,645.00

$28.330.00

DS /IVTLIE, GOV AN SCIOENGUINE HEDIE oY FUDHCHETOreLBreginpul r UV | IWJN_ILISFUSUSI | |
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lnbm INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD AL HITLINE

In service since 1887 STA Inspection T

UA IO 0N Assessmen) Centre | 18002355432

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

RICFTTIE WELEHEES | VINRDErARTY RS AN LTSS R e Tl TLANFIIR 1)

SICETI VU LS OT RO PARTY DA AT ORI S AN WL L LS P BORAE THANSIORT ALY THRT ALY TSTN
ARTTUR VEIOCLES a1VO-SARTY RALR EiTL R Pets WAL VWA

This el lisile m o drasferable to 2t ame ol the vebblele 11 B e pouson the lessane I e i Uisrinig s currency. (e Certiflienle B
b retustried W (e Tasurer, or (1 e Certificane hay boch bost of destrmed o Smmon Declamman w than eifin mmst be mae Failume v comply with i
wihligatinn = an otferoe smider lhe leginlatiom reluling b sompulsery i

hat Certificote muut by retsittied il Disusince is susprichal durim: i currene
Agiticy Cade  1IB2TSE Eivarenn Wi Dmmincsl s stigidiiness. SSTS0F Seer |
Comprelicnsive {Internal Risksi) st Tof Auihormed Prem S5 1000/- Scei
Voung i incsperienced Dovers Cveom adilitional S2000/-Sect. | Tor age < 21
sears &/ur the holder of @ provisienal

ilreiving licence

CERTIFICATE S, Md89427
L Umden Mars swd Tradn Hegherrmshan Pl Nsimbor Any Aitharised Delver

Thenetd bt ul swbiicles.

My Mutiey ¥ plainly il qrmperts of G Policy laddes i s b costisl o comivnl

AN Srateedeivem Vhbiies are ool
L Name ol Fubiey Dinkiler ComfortDelgro Engineering Fie Lid
» Ellevitre date o ihe comimenerimicnd il

Neiisiiniiicn Biar (e poiss s il s Lo 0" Ianuary 2007
L Dl Exjiey of Vassrnnes 31" December 2019

1 Poruss or Ulisses il Poysis emiidlvd b i

Any perum peovided be ts i e Palleg holder's gieploy ded i o ing v ibicr oader ve sath el permisaaon
Provided hist ithe person driving o permitied m accordance with the Tccrming or sl laws or regilaions 1o drve e Mitar Venels or

itss bresert s prermabhod auncd b ool shistpuielafind By v ol L bt ool Latia o s osemnin o sty et o segulition i thul bohal F frmn
rrving the Mitor Vidnole

LS L
Ll only for Movr Trade purpeoies
Thee Palley dises pes et woe o hbee o o 1y pocg-mubsig relishad e sl or speed-igsting

WO s smlely For “Threibadivan™ purposes o il dovmmed W b v e hite o senand

* rrtubierest mwpermivee I Seiiom X ol de Y Vbl | PP Bidka sl @ aompotsimmind Aot 11 hagrrer 1R9) unad Setmn U5 l’ ihi
Pl Trumppesry Acr, VAT (M uayuia ), e ol b0l ol sl gy hecadimgs

PWE HEREBY CEMWTIFY that ihe Policy o shech this Cernicly nelates o e in seennbinee soh the proy o of e Muotor Viehches V-
Paryy Ribwks and Compensationd At (0 Turpter § R0 and B 0% ol thet Boad Vrmsport Act. 14ET § Midavaia)

IRt of bsne RLZTI2.2006 foe Dinskin Dmternational invrance Fie Lol

PPV ET NS RERS)
-'/ﬂ". :__,_,..-r"""

Vowilarmr ownd Ssagensiniry

M2
MCVTUVE THADN M AT

SUPOIECLANT SOV
Pookiey wdders sie bt sanmiod D woler U Mg Somihe Tl iy Risks wind U impemanin de Cap 1880, 0 shall be walgis il Tor amy perwn
el s Gl L sl oF Proronial s wilhih pment Buh e & tnbebbor soliarhis o i o bl ey o aptsiarney wisder the Agt
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eririgistbon i n aelTenice seber (b Ml Vbt Thard Pfarm Wisks sd Carpossain ) At (Lap TR9)
Thie Polacy I ot boo v 5 bl oo e riviene schinile B bioems wold bbby persa nitbéss Hhe tmiasicr uf interest hus b duly moshlied 10 und spreed

o B the inimiintmee ooy cimmsteried 17 e pisranee cosmem sened e com et flse e et s il eadotse e pirdicy seoordingly end will e o
e Lertileobe il bnsaramee i i e maier™s fomme
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LICOR v | CisnfertDal G Enginsoesing M Lir
HIFY DATE & TAE 042010 (3958
LIBRIT TED Y Catrasing Por Koy

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleasa report correclly the detalls of the accldent to soeed wp the claims @

2 This Form musl be complaied by thia Policyholdar and/or tha Authormed Drver

L Informathon provided must be as truthlul and accurils as possible. Any willul msaprasentation o wihiolding of materal [scty ey

repudiate palicy liabilty

4 The msua and nchpiance of this Form Dy insurAnce: CoOMpanea s not an adrminsann of polcy II.'il'Ill'l"l on tee par of ihe Insurance compMnses

5. Any lalsa reporting may be referred lo the Police for investigation.

8. This rennil will ba lorwarded by the insurers of he GlA Recerds Manaogsmmeant Cenire salabdiahed by the General inawance Associollon ol Sngapare (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of fhis rmport wil for 3 fee. be made avalable apon application by miarested paries
7. By tha lodgarmant af this sapor 1o the insrers. you herety consent o the archiving of thes repart 8t the: oentre and o copies of the rpon being made available

aforasmd

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Counlry/Stale of Loss

04/04/2018 09:58

03/04/2018 11:45

BRADDELL WORKSHOP - CDGE
SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Mumbaer
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo
Altlemative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose far which vehicle was being used at

time of accldent

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair 1o your vehicla?

If Ma, Please slale action to be laken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame af Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Paolicy Mumber

Cover Note Numbar

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Cecupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Expenencea

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SHB4387C

COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTELTD
199303821R
FLEETSAFETY@CDGTAXI.COM.5G

OFFICE-65508768

TOYOTA
PRIUS

NOD

REPORTING ONLY
TAXI

INDIA INTERMNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE ANDIOR THEFT

YES

M4gs427

WANG ZHIHAN
GBA04410K

13111886

OUTDOOR

01/01/2018

1 YEAR AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-81832098

NOEMAIL

Fage 1 af 10



Address 205 BRADDELL RD
Fosicoda sS7ao

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relalianship of the Driver with tha Insured OTHER - TAXI DRIVER

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Dnvear's Chwn -
Yehicle -

Insurance Company of Drivar's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Typa Of Accideant SIDE SWIFE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface CRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accidenl? NO
Mumber af vehicles (including own vehicle)

invalved in the acciden! <
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulanca?

Was any ather material or properly damaged? YES
| have been appmat:r_\ad by unknown personi{s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers |Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reparied to the police? NO
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Proseculion given? NO
If ¥es.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

SEE ATTACH.(REVERSING)

Altachment{s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Remarks/ Reasons a

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SHB44375

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properiies

Vehicle Category TAXI
Mamae of Drivar

NRIC/Fassport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage LEFT FRT

MNo. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

Page & of 10
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

@a 3;/46/5? af ABo ) 1/t An whle T Lt 77
[y [

C‘f
[

DECLARATION
I/ declare 1he faregoing particulars are trus in every respect ﬂ

SOMFORT TFULNS-PGF‘TJ\H( I "I .

CO REG 1O 1803C. W\q v hew
Palicyholders Sigraturs Driver's Sgnature Wu%lmnﬁhﬂwn
Date & Time: I driver fs nt the nalirdheider]

Prage 36 10



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

IMPORTANT MOTICE

1. Plaats reporl correethy ilie detuils of the seeldunt to spead uo the claims progess
7. This Foom must be complated by the Pallcyholder sndfor the Authorised Drome

3. Infarmation provided must be a¢ truthiul and sceurate 33 oocible Ay wilful misceorasontation or withibolding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy lability.

4. Tha issue and sccepiance of the Form by iniurance companies i not an admission of aoficy Rability on the part of the Insurence
chimpanieg

. The roport will ba forwarded by the insirers of the G14 Records Management Centra entabliched by the General Inturance

Associatian of Singapore (GLA) for srchiving and that coples of this repart will for @ fee be mode svalable upon application by
interested parties.

7 By the lodgment of this report ta tha insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving &f this reportat the centre and to coples of
the repott being made svallable aforesald.

8. Censent under the Personal Data Proteciion Act (PDPA]
| understand, acknowledge, agre= and consent that:

[al My Insurer, my workshop and the General insurance Association.of Singapore {“GIA") mayfure permitted to collect, uie,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal infarmation set eut In this [ferm] and any other parsanal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer [callactively the "Persanal Information”] pnd disclose and transfer such
Pertonal Information to all insurer|s) whao have insured vahiche|s) invalved in this sccident (sll insurer(s) wha have insured
vehiclelt} invabved In this accident shall be collectively referred 1o 23 the “irnsurers”], the (niurers’ lawyers/law firma, the
Monatary Authority of Singanare and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purposais)
af:

(I} processing, handling and/or dealing with my ¢laims including the ssttlement of the tisims and any necessary
investigations relating to the chaims;

(i} imvestigating the sccident and/or my clalmi;

{ill) carrylng out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims {inciuding the mailing of correspandence, statemnents, invaices, reports of notices to me,
which could involve disclosurs of certain persenal dats sbout me 1o bring sbout dellvery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, precessing, handling 2nd/or dealing with my elaima. (collectivaly the
“Purpases”)

[b] &l insurer(s} whe have insured vehice(s) invelved in this sccident and the Insurers’ buwopars/law llrms, may/ars permitted
to collect, use, discloss and/or process my Persoral Information for ans o more of the sbove Purpotes; and

{e] my Parsonal ifarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agentsjincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sted cutside of Singapore, lor one or more of the ghove Purposes.

{d] my Pursonal Information will sluo ba eallected and vied to complle claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
Invastigation and management In presentand ol luture claims.

(#] the infarmation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:;

(i} o ull insisrers and/or any othar third parties that assla in evaluating, Investigating, controlfing ar managing fraud,
regulatars, law enforcement and government sgencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, o

[} fer complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court prders

COMFDRT TRANSPORTATIIIN © - -

£O. REG. 110 18827 R
Wanet 2t ha
Driver's Signature

Policyholder's Signature Reporting Centra !ww
Dute & Time: [if driver is not the policyholder) MNarmn:
Pate & Time: HRIC/FIN No.-

Fage 4 of 10



JOB REQUISITION FOR BREAKDOWN / TOWING SERVICE

©65531111
SPARKO Aspist

T s i

"

L 3
Date: C - 04 _"-’1 Time Received: L [ B \T{aﬂmmm: kTyp-a;*:;ﬂ;n:
g Privaté o ow
— : ] =
— N:'w = m": 2’ Taxl (CTPL/GCPL) [ King Dally
me omee & \My A 1 Fimst [ Fiat Bed
e : [ STK (Boon Lay) | Crane-up
Contact No. O R s '
J L3995 fﬂ&j s
VehicieNo SHE H f’ﬁ'".'-:r C F‘ Nature of Service: &. Parts Replaced/Rermarks:
. D ] Jumpstan o
Make/Madel/Golour: |/, € = o

|

[ change Tyre / Battery

Email :
. Location: 9 f = 1, [ 8. Vehicle Tow - In Workshop:
205 F t'.f.-"-'&;fr! (f Mg 7 | [ smoky Exnaust [} Wheal Jammed
1. Preferred Workshop: ' ] Overheating ] Steaning Faulty
] Braddell Loyang ] Pandan [ Brake Faulty xlj Attarnator Faulty
1 sinMing ] Sungel Kadut —ubl [ Starting Problem [ Loss Power
] Senoko ] Komoco (UBI/ Leng Kee) ] Gycle & Cariage (PD) Accident [ Engine Stalled
[} Others: 3} 3 [—] Return Tax|
10, Odometer Alsading 11, Radio / CO Player ]
] oK
Fuel Level EEEAAED [ Faulty
[ 1 Mottested
Job Attended
12, Tow Truck / Recovery Van Dvnsﬁm_[jammrz [CIvisHun [] OTHERS
Marne of Driver : 'ﬁ’p_ﬁbu s TR
R 3 il
Vehicie No. QBE2n12 E
Time Dispatch SA's
Tima al Arrval _.i_lfﬁk
Tima Compieted 1545
Cash Invoice Details (if applicable) ] “pea s TUL] .

13. Cash inveice No.

— g

1

&, | mave been advisad to ramove &l valuatia [ems iy vahiche, inciuding Glotal Poadioning System (GPE), audo o
cash cands, pen, sic

ompact disk, thumbdrive. carpark coupan

o Iundarstlnﬁmntmmilltbuhlmmﬂmr

cwnﬁlhmdSFAFlK{:lrcmmml

o Surcharge: Towing fea will ba lavied if the customar

dnchjunmln-rmmwnnfpmu-d

not e held lable for such lossed
ﬂhmmlnﬁmkwc“”

t..-.;ourumﬁ L s A

Cate Tima | Signaiure of Customer

F: WORKSHOP

I _m::l of Attenging Statf/Guard E St Arreal ‘__ .-;ura of F;ns'h:lm,‘l Sa'f-aa-ﬂ_

I \

WORKSHOP C



Repairer Estimates Page | of 3

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd ico reg to 19ssosossw
5% Loyang Drve

Singapore 508069
Tel 5214 8300
INSURER India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ)
PARTICULARS OF CLAIM
Claim Type oD (OWN DAMAGE) Ref. No:
Policy No: M489427 Date of Loss 03/04/2019
Vehicle Reg. No.: SHB4387C Driveable?
Driver Age/info Party At Fault UNKNOWN
TP Injury Involved? NO Third Party YES
Involved?
Insured/Claimant: COMFORTDELGRO
ENGINEERING PTE LTD {
COMFORTDELGRO
ENGINEERING PTE LTD
Make/Model: TOYOTA PRIUS, 1.8 HYBRID  Vehicle Reg. Date: 06/12/2018
CVT (A)
Vehicle Colour; BLUE
Engine No: 2ZR2B82933 Chassis No. JTDKB3FU403077631
Odometer 0 KM
Paint Type:
List Item Discount: 25.00 %
Total Loss? NO
Est. Duration of Repair 5
(day)
Present Location: COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD (LOYANG)
COST OF CLAIMS Amount
Parts 6,363 40
Miscellaneous Items 10.00
Labour 1,830.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00
Towing 0.00
Gross Total (S5) 8,303.40
+ GST 7.00% (S%) 581.24
Nett Amount (S$) B,884.64
This claim is handled by: JUMANI BIN MASUDIN NG |
Serarmed usng Mertmen e-Claima Internet Estimaron & Adjuaning Sysrtem

https:/singapore.merimen.com ' claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRclaim& fuseaction=ge... 04/04/2019



Repairer Estimates Page 2 o1 3

REPAIR DETAILS

et ¥
Reference
Part Source: MRM-3G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: D4 Apr 2019)
Parts: 144 TOYOTA PRIUS 1.8 HYBRID CVT (A) (Catalogue Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labaour: Repairar's (Price-denominated Standard Lisl)

Print Code: ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd/SHB4387C/04/04/2018 12:01

Validity: These estimaies are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page

Further Info; llemsivalues nol in reference catalogue are prafived with an astensk *

Estimates on Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars - “%Disc %Du_;:r Amount
T *REAR TRUNK LID COVER -\(AE-"" 2500 000 *1.126860FL
2 1 *REAR TRUNK LID GLASS (BLACK COLOR) X ¥ 2500 000 *73350FL
31 *REAR TRUNK LID - GARNISH ASSY — ¢ 2500 000 “B8S.FOFL -
4 1 ‘REAR TRUNK LID LOGO (PRIUS) -~ !""n 25.00 0.00 52 90FL -
5 1 *REAR TRUNK LID LOGO (HYBRID) — “** - 2500 000  *5290FL .
8 1 *REAR TRUNK LID LOGO (TOYOTA §TAR), — 2500 000  "47.00FL -
y ‘REAR BUMPER ASSY P s 2500 000 458 BOFL -
8 1 *REAR BUMPER RE-INFORCEMENT 2500 000 *318BOFL °
g 1 *REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER ~— 7" 2500 000 *55260FL -
0 1 *RERAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER X **™ 2500 000 *112.70FL
11 10 *‘RERAR BUMPER CLIPS — 2500 000  "22.00FL -
12 1 “TAILLAMP ASSY RH - UPPER X 2500 000 *557.90FL
13 1 “TAILLAMP ASSY RH - LOWER ~— ¢7° 2500 000 *S4B40FL *
14 *REAR END PANEL X 25 00 000 *B602.10FL
15 1 *REAR END PANEL GARNISH Xx J** 2500 000 *121BOFL
8 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS WITH MOULDING  »o < 2500 000 *1,778.30FL
17 1 *REAR NO.PLATE WITH TRIM COVER ¢ +~* 000 000 *100.00F
18 1 *REAR TRUNK LID APPS STICKER - Afc 000 000  *4000F
19 1 *REAR TRUNK LID COMFORT & TEL.NO STICKER -~ &~ 000 000  *B0.0OF °
20 1 *REVERSE SENSOR P 000 000 *13570F -
21 2 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT % s 000 000  "46.00F
FeFranchume part L=ListitemDec
Sub Total (S§) 8,357.30
- List Item Discount on L ltems (S$) 1.863.90
Total Parts {S5) 6,363.40

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd/SHB4387C/04/04/2018 12:01. Naot valid without Reference section
Generaled using Merimen e-Claims |[EAS

hitps: /singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cim?fusebox=MTRclaim& fuseaction=ge... 04/04/2019



Repairer Estimates

Estimates on Miscellaneous Items

Page 3 of 3

No Qty Particulars Amount

Miscellangous ltems

{ 1  ODITP Case (Insurer) 10.00 =

Sub Total (55) 10.00

Estimates on Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Amount

Labour ltems bos

1 PANEL BEATING New Bpertl

2 SPRAYPAINT New 900.00" Sep

3 WIRING MNeaw AT 2e -

4 TUFF KOTE New GO0 oy

5  REMOVE/REFIX REVERSE SENSOR New o8t 7

& TOWING New 60,00~
Gross Labour Cost (55) 1.930.00

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd/SHBE4387C/04/04/2019 12:01 Not valid without Reference section
Generated using Merimen e-Claims |IEAS

< END OF ESTIMATES =
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https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRclaim& fuseaction=ge... 04042019



4,!5;21]19 Raopairer Estimates Suppl. #1
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd (coreqg no1sssososaw)

50 Loyang Drive
Singapore 508969
Tel: 6214 8300
(SUPPLEMENTARY)
INSURER: India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ)
'PARTICULARS OF CLAIM -
Claim Type: OD (OWN DAMAGE) Ref. No:
Policy No: M489427 Date of Loss: 03/04/2019
Vehicle Reg. No.: SHB4387C Driveable?
Driver Age/Info: Party At Fault: UNKNOWN
TP Injury Involved? NO Third Party Involved? YES
COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING
Insured/Claimant: PTE LTD / COMFORTDELGRO
ENGINEERING PTELTD
Make/Model: TOYOTA PRIUS, 1.8 HYBRID CVT (A) Vehicle Reg. Date: 08/12/2018
Vehicle Colour: BLUE
Engine No: 2ZR2B82933 Chassis No: JTDKB3FU403077631
Odometer: 0 KM
Paint Type:
List Item Discount: 2500 %
Total Loss? NO
Est. Duration of Repair (day) 5
Present Location: COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD (LOYANG)
'COST OF CLAIMS e Amount
Parts 62.02
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00
Labour 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00
Towing 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 62.02
+ GST 7.00% (S$) 434
Nett Amount (S$) 66.36
+ Previous Estimates (S$) 8,884.64
Claim Total (S$) 8,951.00

Genamted using Merimen e-Claims Infernat Estimation & Adjusting System

hﬂplﬂfﬁngamnmﬁnnmmﬂdldmun.MWMW_MWWREFEETMM!C". 1A



42018 ) Repairer Estimates Suppl. #1

[REPAIR DETAILS |
Reference

IF‘I.rt Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 {Llﬂ_S;ﬂd‘H‘ﬂEﬂ: 05 Apr 2019) ‘
Parts: 144 TOYOTA PRIUS 1.8 HYBRID CVT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapare 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: ComforiDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd/SHB438TC/05/04/2019 12:05

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimaie pages, running page numbers with the
END OF ESTIMATES marker on tha lasl estimate page

Further Info: llemsfvalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *. ]

Estimates on Parts

Me. Qty Part No. Particulars %Disc %Depr Amount
1 *REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER b3y 2500  0.00 g2.70FL T
F=Franchise part. L=LmtitemDisc,
Sub Total (S$) 82.70
- List ltem Discount on L Hems (S$) 20,68
Total Parts (S$) 62.02

ComfortiDelGro Engineering Ple Ltd/SHB4387C/05/04/2019 12:05. Not valid without Referance section.
Generated using Merimen e-Claims IEAS




41572019 Repairer Estimates Supol. #1

Estimates on Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items salacted.

Estimates on Labour
There are no labour lems selected.

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Lid/SHB4387C/05/04/2019 12:05. Not yvalid without Reference saciion,
Genarated using Merimen e-Claims IEAS

< END OF ESTIMATES >

I'ntplun'lingnpu'n.rrmn.n:w:lairmmdn:.MWMW_M=BWREPESHMC... n



AIgfanTg PARE(CTFE Rerata Famiin
‘“ * Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Crwner 1D Type: Compary

Cwner 1D 38218

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo SHB4387C
Vehicle 1o be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 05 Apr 2019
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: PRILS SDR HATCHBACK [ALITO)
Primary Colour Blue
Manufacturing Year: 2018

Engine Mo IZRZBB2T3I
Chassis Mo, ITDKB3FLMD3077631
Maximum Power Cutput 0.0 LW (120 bhp)
Open Market Value $24 605.00
Original Registration Date: 06 Des 2018

First Registration Date: 06 Dec 2018
Transfer Count 1]

Actual ARF Paid £14 24700
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibllity: et

PARF Eligibllity Expiry Date 05 Dec 2026
PARF Rebate Amount: $10.48500
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 05 Dec 2026

COE Category: A-Carupto 1600cc & ¥7%W [130bhp)
COE Periad|Years), 8

PQP Paid: §$2205700

COE Rebate Amount; $17.644500

Total Rebate Amount: $28.330.00
Message

Please note that the B-vear COE for this vehicle cannot be Turther renewed. The vehicle must be de-reglitered upon COE expiry or when the

vehicle reaches its statulory lifespan (if applicable]. whichever it earlier.

The information contained herein s correct as at 05 Apr 2019

OK
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Comfent Trampostabion FL
Vehicle &V for Fleot Safecy Cdvisiom

AS AT 71.03.2019%

Scrap walie/Estisated

PARF Rerfund

Mot Book val

g

g

4

OpL A

Sh Mo el Dep Mehs  Peroth.fep Bal .Dep Value Asser Desciprion 1

]

§

$

£EE3888883

.........
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COMFORIDELGRO

ENGINEERIN
Our Job Rel Mo 305284184 G
Date : 10/04/18 O B
Fax: G548 8158

FINALIZATION FORM
To LKK Fax:
Altn KALVIN

SHB43BTC Date of Accident : 03/04/19

The survey and estimates of the repairs of the above-meniioned vehicle are as follows:-

1. The repair job shall bill io:

INDIA —

TRADE PLATE

2 The finalized amount shall be:
8] Spare Parls after List discount
(b] Labour Charges

Total for Part-By-Part Repalr Cost

{e) Lumpsum Repair (if epplicabla)

=

$2,504. 90

M 51|31"'ﬂ

53814 g0

Total for Lumpsum repair cost after Less:  20%

Final Lumpsum Repair cost

3 Estimaled nommal period for repalrs:;

& warking days

4, We shall treat the above amount as Correct and Confirmad if there is no reply from you

within 7 working days
5. Thank you for your assistance, Wi confirm the estimates and
finalized amount
Signature : Signature ; y
Name : JUMANI |l \ Name - K-Q.Lf-
Tel : 8214 8314 Date )¢
Fax ; Essﬂm 56
For Official Use Only
Document
ttem Amount Attaches %"”ﬁ"’" B‘; Remarks
Yes or No
1. Ranial Rate P/Day YES
[2. Loss of Income Pald N
3. Survey Fees
4. LTA Search Fea §7.48
Macical Fees (on behalf
of driver, If applicabla)
Overrun

Remarks:




COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING FTE LTD
REPAIR ESTIMATE

CUSTOMER: 7010045 JOB NO
ADDRESS : COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD REGNNO
383 SIN MING DRIVE MILEAGE
SINGAPORE SINGAPORE 575717 MAKE
65508755 MODEL
DATE OF REGN
DATEMIME [N
ACCIDENT DATE
JOB / PARTS DESCRIPTION

Date: 09.04.2019
Time: 10:13:11

Page: 1

305284184
SHB4387C
0000000000
TOYOTA

PRIUS HYBRID(G4)
06.12.2018
03.04.2019 15:26
03.04.2019

QTY IND UNIT-PRICE DISC% AMOUNT

PART REQUISITION

0001 04-01-0302-2346-G  PRIG4 GARNISH SUB ASSYBA 1 889.70 2500 667.27
0002 04-01-0302-2269-G  PRIG4 ORNAMENT SUB-ASSYB 1 4700 2500 3525
0003 04-01-0302-2270-G  PRIG4 PLATE-BACK DOORNAM 1  52.90 2500 139.67
0004 04-01-0302-2271-G  PRIG4 PLATE-BACK DOORNAM | 5200 25.00 19.67
0005 28-01-0302-2015-A PRIVC REAR BONNET COMFORT IN 3000 2.50- 30.00
0006 28-01-0302-0006-A PRIVC REAR BOOT 65521111 1IN 30,00 025 130.00
0007 28-01-0302-2013-A PRIVCREARBONNETAPPTAX IN 4000 0.03- 4000
0008 04-01-0302-2282-G  PRIG4 COVER REAR BUMPER 1 45860 2500 34395
0009 04-01-0302-2288-G PRIG4 REINFORCEMENT SUB-A. | 318.80 25.00 239.10
0010 04-01-0302-2287-G PRIG4 GUARD-REAR BUMPERC | 55260 25.00 414.4%
0011 04-01-0302-2267-G PRIVC BUMPER PIECE 10 22.00 25.00 16.50

0012 04-01-0302-2286-C PRIG4 COVER REAR BUMPER-T 1 8270 2500 62.02

0013 04-01-0302-0795-G PRIG4 LENS AND BODY REAR | S548.40 2500 411.30



COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING FTELTD Duate: 09.04.2015
Time: 10:13:11
REPAIR ESTIMATE Page: 2
CUSTOMER: 7010045 JOB NO 305284184
ADDRESS : COMFORT TRAMNSPORTATION PTE LTD REGN NO SHB4387C
383 SIN MING DRIVE : MILEAGE 0000000000
SINGAPCRE SINGAPORE 575717 MAKE TOYOTA
65508755 MODEL : PRIUS HYBRID(C
DATE OF REGN : 06.12.2018
DATETIME IN ; 03042018 15:26
ACCIDENT DATE  : 03.04.2019
JOB / PARTS DESCRIPTION QTY IND UNIT-PRICE DISC% AMOUNT
0014 09-0]1-0302-2005-A PRIG4 REVERSE SENSOR ASSY 1IN 13570 2.50- 13570
SUB-TOTAL : 2,504.E8
JOB NATURE
000D PB PANEL BEATING 600,00
00Ol sP SPRAYPAINT CHARGE 600.00
Do02 1701 CHECK ALL LIGHTING 20.00
0po3 L REMOVE/REFIX REVERSE SENSOR 30.00
0004 23-01 TOWING FEE 60.00
SUB-TOTAL : 1,310.00



COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING FTE LTD Date: 09.04.2019
Time: 10:13:11
REPAIR ESTIMATE Page: 3
CUOSTOMER: 7010045 JOB NO 305284184
ADDRESS : COMFORT TRANSPORTATION FTE LTD REGN NO SHB4387C
383 SIN MING DRIVE MILEAGE 0000C00000
SINGAPORE SINGAPORE 575717 MAKE TOYOTA
65508755 MODEL : PRIUS HYBRID{C
DATE OF REGN : 06122018
DATE/TIME IN ¢ 03.042015 15:26
ACCIDENT DATE  : 03.04.2019
JOB / PARTS DESCRIPTION QTY IND UNIT-PRICE DISC% AMOUNT
TOTAL 381488
AUTHORISED : YES /NO
MVA NAME & SIGNATURE SURVEYOR NAME & SIGNATURE

DATE: DATE:



Merimen e¢-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case | Nntified | Est Submitted | Ad) Assigned | Ad) Apt Ad] Submitted | lhs Auth'ed Status
!Ml.prllll.'l | b4 Apr 2019 | 04 Apr 2018 £31,824.90 $53,824.90 Pending Tor Survey
Maln e | [12:01 14:53 sl 1| viewns | Report
;.—I’_'”m |S$8,303.40 | Edit Adinpt | e — Cancel Case | i
= 8 hes _ .
05 Apr2018 [0S Apraols | | T
|05 Apr 2018
Supp #i | 12:04 12:05 53 (Combined)
l |sse202 |08 - enen ||

ComfortDelGro Engineering Ple Ltd, Co. Reg Moo 199506048W

" |03/D4/2019 00:00 - :59
SHB4387C Date of Loss: |1y w0 ine and 28 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yri]

Policy/Cover |MAB9427 (Trade Plats)

0D / MC20192109 Note No.: | Coverage: 01/01/2017 - 31/12/2019
[hms: 5875000

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Lid (Loyang) 5% Loyveng Drive, S0B365 Loyang - Tei: 6214 B300

India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Lalitha Krishnan - 68347 6139]

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handied by KALVIN ANG WET KUN ] ... [Final Rpt due
15/04/2019] B

'ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | Compose Case Mail ||
'+ 111SEG (05/04/2019). Alert - Adj Mandate Approved ($$3909.43) - SHBAIBTC - Claim Handler: Lalitha Ki...

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | compiete |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
Mo results.

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_... 23/4/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 2

Claim Documents

SHB43B7C (MC20192109)
oD
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Apr 3 2019 12:00AM
[ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd]
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coresne 1sss0r1sen)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignmentsi@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

India International Insurance Pte Lid Our File No:  CSNI118008014/K1VD3E2
B4 Cacil Street, #04-00 IOB Building
Singapore 048711 Date: 23/04/2019
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant.  ComforiDelGra Engineering Pte Lid Paolicy Mo M4B8427
Date of Loss; 03/04/2019 Mature of Claim: 0D Claim No:  MC20182108
DESCRIFTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SHB4387C
Make & Model: TOYOTA PRIUS, 1.8 HYBRID CVT (A) Engine No: 27R2B82033
Reg Date: 06/122018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No; JTOKB3FU403077631
Colour: Blue Odometer: 2B8E4 km
Engine Capacity: 1788 cc
Market Valua/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (SS); Market Valua/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabla): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size 195/85 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185/85 R15
Front Lefi Side: Goodyear 8 mm Rear Left Side: Goodyear B mm
Front Right Side: Goodyear 8 mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear 8 mm
Tha above valuss represent the mmaining tyre ireads depth
'COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 6,425.42 2,504.90 3,.820.52 61.02
Miscellaneous llems 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,830.00 1,310.00 620.00 3212
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5§) 8,365.42 3,824.90 4,540.52 54.28
- Excess (5§) 0.00 750.00 -750.00
(S8) B,365.42 3,074.80 5.290.52 63.24
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5) 585.58 21524 370.34 63.24
Nett Amount (S§) B,951.00 3,290.14 5,660.86 63.24
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 04/04/2018 Presenl Location: ComforiDelGro Enginearing Pte Lid
{Loyang)
Date Inspected: D4/04/2018 Inspected Al ComfortDelGro Engineening Pte Lid
{Loyang)
59 Loyang Drive
Singapore 508989
Estimated Period of Repair 4.0 days
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Adjuster: KALVIN ANG WEI KUN Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE This repor! represants owr fingings al the iime and place of mspaction siafed hersn Such mspaciion has teen camed oul 1o the dear of ow
knowisdge and bty bul any ofver labiify undsr any offer circumsiances is hamby sxomssly sscluded
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BOOK VALUE : 73,987.00
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference
|Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 23 Apr 2019)

Parts: 144 TOYOTA PRIUS 1.8 HYBRID CVT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
| Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard Lisl)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SHEB4387C)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: lemsivalues not in referance catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts
No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR TRUNK LID COVER Repair 1,128.60FL *FL
2 1 *REAR TRUNK LID GLASS (BLACK COLOR) Serviceable 733.50FL *FL
3 1 *REAR TRUNK LID - GARNISH ASSY Cracked BAO.JOFL “BBO.JOFL
4 1 *REAR TRUNK LID LOGO (PRIUS) MNecessary S200FL “*5290FL
5 1 *REAR TRUNK LID LOGO (HYBRID) Necessary 5200FL *5290FL
6 1 *REAR TRUNK LID LOGO (TOYOTA STAR) Necessary 4700FL “4T00FL
7T 1 *REAR BUMPER ASSY Deformed 458 60FL *458.60FL
B 1 "REAR BUMPER RE-INFORCEMENT Bent 31B.BOFL *318.80FL
8 1 *REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER Cracked 552 B80FL *552.80FL
10 1 *RERAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER Serviceable 112.70FL *-FL
11 10 *RERAR BUMPER CLIPS MNecessary 2200FL *22.00FL
12 1 “TAILLAMP ASSY RH - UPPER Serviceable 55790 FL *-FL
13 1 *“TAILLAMP ASSY RH - LOWER Cracked 548.40FL *548.40FL
M 1 “REAR END PANEL Repair 602.10FL *-FL
15 1 *REAR END PANEL GARNISH Serviceable 121.60FL *-FL
1w 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS WITH MOULDING Serviceable 1.778.30FL *-FL
17 1 "REAR NO.PLATE WITH TRIM COVER Serviceable 100.00F “-F
18 1 *REAR TRUNK LID APPS STICKER Necessary 40.00F ~40.00F
19 1 *REAR TRUNK LID COMFORT & TEL.NO STICKER Necassary B0.00F “60.00F
20 1 *REVERSE SENSOR Shorted 13570F *135.70F
21 2 “REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Not Necessary 48.00F o
Supplementary #1
2 1 *REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER Missing 82.70FL “*B270FL
FsFranchee part L=LthemDisc
Sub Total (5§) 8440,00 3,261.30
- List Item Discount on L Items 25.00/25.00% (S§) 2.014.58 756.40
Total Parts (S§) 642542  2,504.90
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

No Oty Particulars Repalrer's Amount

Miscellangous ltems

1 1 ODITP Case (Insurer) 10.00 10.00
Sub Total (S5) 10.00 10.00

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 PANEL BEATING New B00.00 600.00
2 SPRAYPAINT New S00.00 600.00
3 WIRING New 30.00 20,00
4 TUFF KOTE New B0.00 0.00
5 REMOVE/REFIX REVERSE SENSOR New B0.00 30.00
6 TOWING New 60.00 60.00
Gross Labour Cost (S5§) 1,930.00 1,310.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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